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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 

 

Solicitation Information 

June 9, 2016 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 

RFQ# 7550606 

 

TITLE: PHASE 2 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, VIRKS BUILDING,  

      PASTORE COMPLEX 

 

Submission Deadline is:  

Thursday June 16, 2016 at 11:00 am (Local Time) 

 

Note to vendors: 

 

Attached includes: 

 

 Questions received with responses. No more questions 

will be answered. 

 

Please note that previous addendum included updated plans and 

specifications which now excludes furniture from the solicitation.  

Please do not include furniture in your bid. 

 

 

Tom Bovis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 

 

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional 

information that may be posted 
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Inquiries: 

 

Request for Proposal (RFP) # 7550606 

TITLE: PHASE 2 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES VIRKS BUILDING, PASTORE 

COMPLEX 

Submission Deadline:  June 16, 2016 at 11:00AM (ET) 

 

 
1. Specification section 012590/sub-section 13.28 indicates that the temporary water and 

electric are by the General Contractor but Specification Section 015000 indicates they 

are paid for by the owner. Please clarify which is correct.  

Answer: 

Temporary water and electricity are to be metered and paid for by the General 

Contractor as per Section 012590. 

 
2. Can you confirm if the SSG CW is part of phase 2 or was that handled in phase 1? 

 

Answer: 

All exterior windows and glazing were provided under the Phase I contract. 

 
3. Specification Section 113100 lists Residential Appliances. Elevation 8/A621 indicates 

that the appliances are by the “Owner”. Please clarify if the cost of the residential 

appliances should be carried in the bid pricing 

 

Answer: 

All equipment listed on A870: Equipment Schedules & Notes are to be provided 

and installed by the General Contractor, unless noted otherwise on this sheet. 
 

 

4. The masonry spec includes masonry cleaning, brick masonry repair, masonry repointing 
and cast stone which were all included in phase one of the project. Were they 
completed in phase one or are they now part of phase two? If they are part of phase 2, 
can more documentation be supplied for their extent of the work? 
 

Answer: 
Masonry cleaning, brick masonry repair, masonry repointing, and cast stone 
repair/cleaning were provided in Phase I. These specification sections were 
included in the Phase II documents as reference, should additional masonry work 
be required during Phase II, such as areas where new masonry walls tie into the 
existing walls or the repair of damage caused during construction. 

 
5. Is there a CMU masonry spec for the misc. masonry about the site? (including but not 

limited to elevator shaft and patio wall) 

 
Answer: 
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All structural masonry information is included on the structural drawings, S100 
through S106. 
 

 
6. Please confirm that the furniture is included in the GCs scope of work. This is not typical 

and is usually carried by owner.  

 

Answer: 

Addendum #1, issued May 31, 2016, excludes furniture from the scope of work 

for Phase II. 
 


